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Hi Andrew regarding the planning application at the barn i would like to point out that the
siteplan outline at the barn at Manor Farm that is shown in the planning application is
incorrect. Gibbon brothers have no access onto manor Farm and in fact do not own any of
the roadside access. All roadside access belongs to manor Farm and | am at a loss how
proposals to upgrade the access have been put forward to highways without my
permission. | would not allow any changes to my land by someone else! | can forward the
tpl sale contract document which clearly states that Christopher. Gibbon has an easement
over manor Farm road frontage only onto his own land. It also states he is not to park or
obstruct or cause nuisance to manor Farm at all. Thank you for you attention with this
matter

Kind regards robert
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